From: PS

To: Mosier, Cheri
Subject: UPS Delivery Notification, Tracking Number 1219824W0394772314
Date: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 10:53:40 AM

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click
links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Hello, your package has been delivered.
Delivery Date: Wednesday, 07/03/2024
Delivery Time: 9:52 AM

Left At: OFFICE

Signedby: ABOCK

IDEM

Tracking Number: 1719824W0394772314
FRITZENTERPRISES INCORPORATED

Ship To: 3210 WATLING ST

pTo: EAST CHICAGO, IN 463121716

us

Number of Packages: 1

UPS Service: UPS Ground

Package Weight: 1.0 LBS

Reference Number: 1359

Reference Number: 089-47405-00465

Reference Number: 61-53

Discover more about UPS:

Visit www.ups.com

Sign Up For Additional E-Mail From UPS

Read Compass Online



mailto:pkginfo@ups.com
mailto:CMosier@idem.IN.gov
https://www.ups.com/track?loc=en_US&Requester=DAN&tracknum=1Z19824W0394772314&AgreeToTermsAndConditions=yes&WT.z_eCTAid=ct1_eml_Tracking__ct1_eml_qvn_eml_7del&WT.z_edatesent=07032024
http://www.ups.com/content/us/en/index.jsx
https://www.ups.com/marketingpreferences/emailsubscription?loc=en_US
http://compass.ups.com/
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https://www.ups.com/us/en/support/shipping-support/legal-terms-conditions/privacy-notice.page?WT.svl=eFooter
https://www.ups.com/us/en/support/tracking-support.page?WT.svl=eFooter
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